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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 June 2018 2:47 PM

To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Enquire on market value - SLN6817E
Dear Mala,

The market value for SLN 6817E is $27k - $29k (est) as at Jun 2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam [mailto:vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:02 PM
Subject: Enquire on market value - SLN6817E

Hi,

Please advise us on the market value of SLN6817E.
Attached the PARF/COE rebate details.

Date of accident: 16/06/2018

Thank you.

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

MSIG ‘ : Team of the Year

¥ 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
£ éﬁﬁg ;‘;"‘i

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg WS

AMember of B ETAASE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this
e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches
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Janice Lee (LKKAuto) :

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:02 PM

Subject: Enquire on market value - SLN6817E

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please advise us on the market value of SLN6817E.
Attached the PARF/COE rebate details.

Date of accident: 16/06/2018

Thank you.

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S l G '\;; AWARD! Team of the Year

e PACI 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220 9644

DO

| F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BT (NSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this
e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches
to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy,
distribute or disclose its contents.
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARF/COF Rehata Fnnning

Singapore NRIC
2378Z

SLN6817E

Yes

21Jun 2018

HONDA

CIVIC 1.6L VTI AUTO
Blue

2007
R16A12001787
JHMFD462075200936
92.0kW (123 bhp)
$17,978.00

13 Jul 2007

13 Jul 2007

1

$19,776.00

Forfeited

$0.00

30 Jun 2022

A -Car (1600cc & below)
5

$25,313.00

$20,376.00

$20,376.00

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the

vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Jun 2018

, Md.v‘l ’Z%
) J o
) ( ) X b,k ks / A

)
BHI / M

2/7'27

AR
T — F &
— y j\\ P iy = —y
<
(]
Vide

I|ll.p?.'i.HVl|.|lﬂ.gUV.59lll'd.fVlIIHUHU”'EIILIUIIEF\UUHlG‘Dyl"UUIIUDUlUIBUIﬁIchIIIJUI. fEUNW L IWIN_IUSIUou4uua | i



6/21/2018 Used honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Honda Civic Type R 2.0M (COE $82,000 $8,230 fyr 06-Jun-2008 1,998 cc - Sports Available
till 06/2028)

Engine Will Be Overhauled To Factory Newness, New Oil Pump New Water Pump, New Everything. New Owner Will Be Involved With The Complete S
Engine Rebuild. We Have Tuned Thousands Of These Engines. We Rac...

Posted: 19-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A (COE till $26,800 $9,280 fyr 11-May-2006 1,799 cc 143,000 km Sedan Available
05/2021)

One Year In House Warranty, New "SMA" Plate, From $4000 Drive Away, Purchase With Official Warranty Certificate With A Peace Of Mind, Our
Company Renew Cars Based On Conditions, Fully Refurbished, New...

Carway
Posted: 19-Jun-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic Type R 2.0M (COE $81,888 $8,510 fyr 01-Feb-2008 1,998 cc 163,000 km Sports Available
tifl 01/2028)

Honda Civic FD2 Type R, VTEC! Renewed COE, Reluctant Sale Due To Overseas Posting. Daily Driven, Never Tracked, No Accidents, Perfect Chassis.
Fully Stock Engine Producing 225bhp, Wear And Tear Parts ...

Posted: 18-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Save big on petrol at Esso!
Compare and find the card that gets you the most petrol savings at Esso. Save up to 20.88%! Apply for the best Esso petrol discount credit card today,

Find out more!

Honda Civic 2.0A (COE till $27,900 $8,960 fyr 03-Oct-2006 1,998 cc - Sedan Available
07/2021)

Power, Comfort, Affordability And Reliability Are The Main Reasons To Consider For This Well Kept 2006' Metallic Black Honda Civic 2.0A With Dark

Grey Leather Upholstery Owned By Family Man Selling Du... (EONSIBNAENY

Posted: 18-Jun-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S G (New  $35,800 $7,160 fyr 29-Apr-2008 1,799 cc 135,000 km Sedan Available
5-yr COE)

One Year In House Warranty, From $4000 Drive Away, Our Company Renew Cars Based On Car Condition, Purchase With Official Warranty Certificate
With A Peace Of Mind, Fully Refurbished, New Paintwork, Ac...

Carway
Posted: 18-Jun-2018 Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.8A VTi-S (New  $37,800 57,560 fyr 16-Jun-2008 1,799 cc . Sedan Available
5-yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome. Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Bef...

Posted: 17-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1,6A VTi (New 5- $33,000 $6,600 /yr 21-May-2008 1,595 cc 130,000 km Sedan Available
yr COE)

Low Monthly At $650/Month, Car In Immaculate Condition. Bank And In House Loan Available With Immediate Approvall Trade In Welcome. Call Us
To View It Now.

Posted: 17-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic Type R 2.0M 3DR $71,800 $7,750 Jyr 26-Sep-2007 1,998 cc 158,000 km Sports Available
(COE till 09/2027)

In House Finance Available, Owner Consignment. In Immaculate Condition, Well Maintained And Religiously Serviced By Reputable Workshop, Road

Tax Till Sept 2018. Viewing By Appointment,

Speedo Motoring
Posted: 16-Jun-2018 Tags: 2007 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Honda

Honda Civic 1.BA (COE till $59,000 $7,120 [yr 02-Oct-2006 1,799 cc 150,000 km Sedan Available
10/2026)

Fully Stock Vehicle Well Taken Care Of By Female Driver. Regular Servicing Done To The Car And No Accidents Before, Bidded Plate With Nice Number
Too.

Posted: 16-Jun-2018  Tags: 2006 Honda Civic, Honda Civie, Honda, Civic, Usad Honda

Honda Civic 1,8A VTi-S (New $37,800 $7,560 fyr 24-May-2008 1,799 cc - Sedan Available
5-yr COE)

Smooth Engine, Easy To Maintain Unit, Immaculate Condition, Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan Available! Trade
In Welcome, Call For Appointment For A Test Drive Now Bef..,

sted: 16-Jun-2018  Tags: 2008 Honda Civic, Honda Civic, Honda, Civic, Used Henda

Compare [ 2}

http:/iwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=10&MOD=honda&MMO=Civic&RPG=20&VEH=08AVL=2 2/3



